






Linda Hannans
Chief Financial Officer
Department of Special Funds

P: (475) 220-1384
F: (203) 946-5740

TO: Michelle Bonora

FROM: Linda T. Hannans

DATE: May 17, 2022

SUBJECT:
July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022
#11000-17030-2022-84004-170013

Fund 2503 Literacy Volunteers
900-5018
Location/Project code 0053 Current Revised

50112 Executive Director 9,414$       31,534$    
50128 Education Aides 31,591       56,700      
51809 Employee Benefits -                 11,050      
55574 Supplies -                 4,000        
56901 In Service/Training -                 2,000        
59935 Prior Year Adjustment -                 1,364        

41,005$     106,648$  

 LTH: dsw
cc: Dr. I. Tracey

Dr. P. Whyte
Dr. M. Finley
P. DeMaio
L.D. Perno
T. McCutchen
C. Laffitte

                MEMORANDUM

Budget Revision#1:  2021-22 Literacy Volunteers

The State has approved $105,284 for the Literacy Volunteers Program plus $1,364 for prior year adjustment.  
Listed below is the approved budget.  

       Since these funds are awarded to New Haven Adult Education - Cooperating Eligible Entity the New 
Haven Public Schools receives the grant, we as the fiduciary subcontract the funds to Literacy Volunteers of 
Greater New Haven.




